MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Directive Concerning Emergency Requests To Be Considered

For The Special Session of The 103rd Legislature

TO: All Departments, Agencies, and Commissions
FROM: Governor Kenneth M. Curtis

DATE: October 30, 1967

Please review the appropriations enacted at the regular and
special sessions of the 103rd Legislature and bring eny supple-
mental requests up to date for consideration at the second

special session.
Your review should recognize the time that has elapsed during
this biennium and concentrate on truly needed items for the

second year of this biennium.

inyieﬁergency funding necessary to carry out the established

functions of your agency should be submitted.

Your response by November 10 will be apprecisated.
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